TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 11/13/2025

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR ITEM NO: 5
SERVICES COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: November 13, 2025

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Jen Fosco, Senior Service Coordinator

SUBJECT: Discuss a DEI Commission Recommendation to have a Community Project to

Hand Write the United States Constitution (Discussion only)

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss a DEI Commission Recommendation to have a Community Project to hand write the
United States Constitution.

REMARKS:

Community Health and Senior Services Commissioner Gentile requested that the CHSSC
agendize a discussion on a project recommendation from the DEI Commission entitled
“Hand[Righting] the Constitution.” A description of the project from the DEI Commission can be
found here: https://losgatos-ca.municodemeetings.com/sites/losgatos-
ca.municodemeetings.com/files/fileattachments/diversity equity and inclusion committee/m
eeting/7553/item 4.addendum.community equity issues.pdf.

This item is discussion only.

PREPARED BY: Jen Fosco
Senior Service Coordinator
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